From: Borough Planning

To: I
Subject: RE: Additional information required for 22/00977/F
Date: 18 July 2022 14:42:40

Good afternoon

Many thanks for your email, unfortunately we cannot download Google files onto our system,
please attach PDF files to your response.

Please find details for BACS payment below:
BCKLWN Direct Credits: 20-17-68 and 00148342

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.
Kind Regards

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

T: 01553 616824

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

From: Andy Derrick

Sent: 16 July 2022 11:46
To: Borough Planning <barough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Additional information required for 22/00977/F

59 Barroway Drove Planning Application - 2.

N29DW Residential (G2714422-1).pdf.pdf

End Elevation 1 - Rose Lodge - 59 Barroway |

End Elevation 2 - Rose Lodge - 59 Barroway ]
Front Elevation - Rose Lodge - 59 Barroway i

Landmark Envir rch Residential.pdf.pdf
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Official Copy (Title Plan) - NK295981-DT2021121.. |

Rear Elevation - Rose Lodge - 59 Barroway Drove.

Good Morning, p S fid " eted form and drawings in

\/
PDF as requested mn@mmqus;wmﬂth boundaries planned site and .| |

If you could let me know if this is all correct and all that you need, I'll then get the client to make
the additional £256.00 payment via BACS.

Thanks in advance,

Andy Derrick.

On Fri, 24 Jun 2022 at 13:07, Borough Planning <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon

| hope this email finds you well, further to my invalid letter dated 24™ June 2022 please find
attached application form that is relevant to your development, please fill and return to
borough.planning@west-noroflk.gov.uk

| am looking froward to hearing from you soon
Kind Regards

Sandra Homcenko MSc, BA (Hons) Technical Support Officer

Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk
borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

T: 01553 616824

View recent planning applications: https://online.west-norfolk.gov. nline-
Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



